

1/31/10/2017

TICEHURST PARISH COUNCIL

The Village Hall, Lower High Street, Ticehurst, East Sussex, TN5 7BB
Telephone 01580 754090 Email: frankienowne@btconnect.com.
Clerk: Francesca Nowne

A G E N D A

Members of Ticehurst Parish Council are summoned to attend the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting on Tuesday 7th November - Ticehurst Village Hall at 7.30 p.m.

Up to thirty minutes will be allowed at the start of the meeting for public questions and comments on relevant matters on the agenda in accordance with Standing Order 1 d. The Chairman will remind the public that they have a right and are welcome to stay and observe the rest of the meeting in accordance with Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1.

2137.0 Adjournment for public questions and comments:

2138.0 Reports from SSALC, District and County Councillors: Written reports are requested as papers to distribute with agenda to members.

2139.0 Declarations of Interest: The nature of that interest and whether the Councillor considers that interest to be prejudicial under the terms of the Council's Code of Conduct and Localism Act 2011 s.31 – this was repeated prior to that agenda item.

2140.0 Apologies for absence: Apologies and reasons for absence to be recorded in the attendance register on acceptance by the Council in accordance with LGA 1972 s.85.

2141.0 Adoption of the minutes: of the meeting held on 3rd September 2017 to approve and authorise the Chairman to sign as a correct record in accordance with LGA 1972 Sch 12 para 41 (1).

2142.0 Proposed Parliamentary Boundary changes: Report from C. Cllr. Barnes to be circulated prior to the meeting:
Recommendation for response from Ticehurst Parish Council.
Position of Rother District Council.

2142.0 Email addresses: All councillors have new dedicated email accounts.

2143.0 Playground Inspections: To receive Playground reports from Cllrs. – written reports to be distributed prior to the meeting.

Flimwell - Cllr Krista

Farthing Hill - Cllr. Young

Ticehurst – Cllr. Lloyd

Stonegate – Cllr. Luckhurst

2144.0 Report on matters raised at previous meetings:

Item	Matters Discussed	Update:
	Risk Assessments	Date to be agreed with Came & Co
1804	Fingerposts	
	Bewl Action Group	Update required
	Christmas Tree Lighting financial contribution	Request for baby shower revealing lights for an hour.
1991	Phone Box	Wallcrouch box has been cleaned.
2030	Flimwell Village Hall	Update from Cllr. Krista

2145.0 Quotation for Tree works at Recreation Ground: Arborweald, J Feaver and company at Tollgate Cottage have been requested - two received to date.

2146.0 Generation Zapped: Film on mobile phones at Dale Hill 6 pm on 5th October 2017. Invite extended by Cllr. Rigby.

2147.0 Neighbourhood Planning Committee report – To receive a report from Neighbourhood Planning Steering Committee.

2149.0 Ticehurst Works: List of works being carried out throughout the parish.

- Bin at Flimwell playground – re-fixed to a new stake

2150.0 Village Square Group: To receive a report from the Village Square Group.

Cllr. Young to report on progress:

- Restoration of the Well: Three quotations have been received, £15,000.00 of grant money secured.
- Civil Parking Enforcement CPE – response to RDC consultation.

2151.0 Finance Report:

To receive:

Balanced bank reconciliation and expenditure against budget figures to 31.10.17.

List of cheques for sanctioning.

Report on bank accounts.

Request for funding for RDC Victim Support.

Cheque	Amount	To whom	For:
400926	£200.00	T Dunn	Recreation ground litter picking
400927	£740.00	R Studholme	Shelving in the annexe - supply and fix
400928	£639.57	T Jordan	Grass Cutting
400929	£14.64	Ashdene	Fuel for strimmer
400930	£552.00	R Studholme	Aug/Sept/Oct works in the parish
400931	£144.00	SSALC	Training
400932	£45.00	Post Office	Stamps for N Plan
400933	£1444.49	Streetlights	Half Year Payment
400934	£6.45	Post Office	Tracked post
400937	£78.00	SSALC	Clerks Networking Day

400938	£73.34	Viking Direct	Stationery for N Plan
400940	£348.00	V L Hallett	Sink and lavatory repairs
400941	£76.45	Cash & Carry	Lavatory supplies

2152.0 Planning Report: a) To receive report on applications considered by Planning Committee with delegated powers to comment to Local Authority since the last meeting.

Matters for consideration:

RR/2017/2183/P – 8 Eden Court Ticehurst – Single storey rear extension with balcony including opaque glass privacy screen, and French casement doors to master bedroom to replace existing window - recommendation for

RR/2017/1075/P – 5 Thyme Cottage, Marlpit Gardens - single storey rear extension – recommendation for

Appeal for occupancy at The Vineyard Pashley Road - 14th November 2017 Bexhill on Sea - Cllrs. Cook and Galpin to attend.

2153.0 Recreation Ground Insurance Claim:

Report from Cllr. Bilmes.

2154.0 Visual Tree Assessments: Training to take place on 14th November 2017

2155.0 Stonegate Station: Request for sponsorship of green area.

2156.0 Allotment Update: Three more vacant plots have been let over the last month.

Cllr. Galpin to report.

2157.0 Items for the November Agenda: No discussion – topics only.

2158.0 Date of the next meeting: 5th December 2017.

Signed.....Clerk

Dated.....

3/31/10/2017